
 

RE: Future productions of salmon cages

Til : Hafnarstjóri Ísafjarðarbæjar <hofn@isafjordur.is>;Skipulag <skipulag@isafjordur.is>

Frá : Arnold Hermundarson <ahe@kj.fo>

CC : Axel Rodriguez Överby <axelov@isafjordur.is>;Smári Karlsson <smarik@isafjordur.is>

Heiti : RE: Future productions of salmon cages

Málsnúmer : 2024060071

Málsaðili : Háafell ehf.

Skráð dags : 20.06.2024 14:08:37

Höfundur : Arnold Hermundarson <ahe@kj.fo>

Viðhengi : image001.jpg

Okey, takk fyrir!
 
Vinarliga / Best regards
 
 

........................................
Arnold Hermundarson
Project Coordinator /
Verkætlanarsamskipari
 
Tel +298 58 88 93
ahe@kj.fo

........................................
 
KJ Hydraulik
Fagragil 1
FO-530 Fuglafjordur
Faroe Islands
 
Tel +298 40 70 00
www.kj.fo

........................................
Vit passa uppá títt persónsdata, les okkara: Privatlívspolitik

 

From: Hafnarstjóri Ísafjarðarbæjar  
Sent: hósdagur, 20. juni 2024 14:31 
To: Arnold Hermundarson ; Skipulag  
Cc: Axel Rodriguez Överby ; Smári Karlsson  
Subject: RE: Future productions of salmon cages
 
Góðan daginn Arnold
 
As I understand Hampiðjan got this area for use.
 
I think it is best for you to get in contact with Axel Överby or Smári Karlsson for future area for your operation.
 
Their department is overseeing the use of this land.
 
Bestu kveðjur
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Hilmar
 
Hilmar K Lyngmo
Hafnarstjóri Ísafjarðarbæjar / Ísafjörður Harbour Master
Hafnarhúsinu, 400 Ísafjörður.
Tel: 450 8081, GSM/MOB: 846-6384,  Email: hofn@isafjordur.is
 

From: Arnold Hermundarson <ahe@kj.fo>  
Sent: fimmtudagur, 20. júní 2024 08:14 
To: Hafnarstjóri Ísafjarðarbæjar <hofn@isafjordur.is> 
Subject: Future productions of salmon cages
 
Góðan daginn,
 
I am writing you regarding the future potential production of laxakvíar in Ísafjørður.
We, KJ, have in the past 3-4 years been coming to Ísafjørður to build laxakívar for Salmon farmers in the 
Westfjords.
Various production areas have been tested. From those experiences we have been thinking about what a good area 
would look like. From that we have made an example of a area that we think would be very well suited for this 
application.
 
The salmon industry is constantly moving forward, and equipment constantly needs to be built, rebuilt and 
refurbished. The demand for laxakívar is constantly growing. We, KJ, therefore present this proposal as a good 
potential site where we could produce cages.
I am of course not familiar with the future plans for this area, but hopefully this area is avaliable in the future. 
 
 
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
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